



Heath is a Survey Project Manager and is responsible for overseeing boundary surveys and related projects. Other responsibilities include deed research, field reconnaissance, fieldwork, and CAD drafting of survey plats. He is good at solving problems quickly and effectively getting projects completed in a timely manner and on budget.

Heath resides in Starksboro, VT with his wife and dog. When not working Heath can be found fly fishing and mountain biking. Heath is also an avid hunter and enjoys spending time at his family camp in Osceola, NY. Heath's other hobbies include fly tying, snowmobiling, ice fishing, and home DIY projects.

Heath has 10 years in surveying from small village lots to 400ac farm surveys. Heath is a recent addition to our survey department and brings a wealth of local knowledge and survey experience. Heath will be managing survey related projects under Mark's direction.

Recent Project Experience

Quality Motors, Williston, VT Heath led the survey efforts for this project from research to the completion of the project. Heath tied the project into Vermont state plane using a RTK GNSS unit and completed a full boundary survey, platting and set all missing monuments.

Additional Projects

- Redstone Pile Layout
- Starr Farm Nursing Home
- ALTA/NSPS Survey
- Shea Boundary Survey
- VTC Repaving Survey

Key Skills

- Communication
- Records Research
- Problem Solving
- Field Reconnaissance
- CAD Drafting

Heath Butler

Survey Project Manager

Less than 1 Year at TCE

Education:

A.S. Land Surveying '09
*White Mountain Community
Technical College*

**Professional
Affiliations:**

Vermont Society of Land
Surveyors

Work History

LaRose Surveys
Survey Crew Chief
Bristol, VT 2007-2012 & 2013-2018

Becket Family of Services
Community Leader

Plymouth & Rumney NH 2012-2013

Volunteer Work

Treasure of the New Haven
River Anglers Association
Middlebury VT, 2015-present